Corner of Sections 18,19 of Township 4 South, Range 6 West, W.M. and of Sections 13,24 of Township 4 South, Range 7 West, W.M.

June 6, 1988 -- Reset & Update.

This corner was remonumented by BLM in 1941. They found the original corner monument, a granite stone, $18 \times 12 \times 12$ ins., firmly set, mkd. with 3 notches on N. and S. edges.

At the corner they set an iron pipe, 3 ft. long, 2 ins. diam., with a brass cap appropriately marked for the corner, and deposited the stone at its base. The following bearing trees were marked:

A fir, 14 ins. diam., bears N 45°30' E 39 lks. distant (Now of 22 ins. diameter).

A fir, 24 ins. diam., bears S 59° 15' E 44 lks. distant (Now of 36 ins. diameter).

A fir, 30 ins. diam., bears S 41° 45' W 31 lks. distant (Now a recently cut stump, of 45 ins. diameter). This B.T. is on top of a narrow ridge ascending N 52° W.

A fir, 12 ins. diam., bears N 12°00' W 54 lks. distant (Now of 20 ins. diameter).

Recent logging activity removed the corner monument, which was left lying on the site. We checked and measured from all four of the 1941 B.Ts and reset the same (BLM) monument back on the corner, 30 inches into the ground, and noted the update information on the bearing trees as shown above. No trees remain for a new bearing tree in the southwest quarter.

Norris Jones, Yamhill County Surveyor & James Sulak, Assistant

REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR

OREGON JULY 10, 1984 NORRIS L JONES 648

BOOK 6 - 354